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william F. Woods
1334 AIder Drive
Twin FaIls, ID 83301

RE: VOIDED PERMIT NO. 01-07077
WOODS
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IN THE NAME OF WILLIAM F. & STANLEY

Dear Mr. Woods:

rh9 department has revlewed your letter dated october 13,L992, ln connection with the ofder of the department datedSeptember 22, L992 which voided permit no. 0L-7017. The departmentwill consider your letter as a request for hearing u" provided inSection 42-t701A(3), rdaho Code.

The department voided the permit since information in the fileappears to show that water was not diverted and beneficially ru"dduring the authorized permit period which started on rebruaiy 1.6,19BB when the.permit was approved and ended on September 25, 19)90when you subrnitted "proof oi beneficial use" of the water. proof
of beneficial us_e is your statement that you have diverted andbeneficialry used water as authorized by your permit.

- rf you have sufficient evidence to show that you have divert.edand beneficially used water_ during the authorizet period, pleasepromptly provide it to the department. A sufficieni showing wjflbe reason to reinstate the perhit. rf the department does not hearf f gT you within -thi rty ( 30 ) days of the dat.e of this letter, wewill schedule a hearing in the matter.

_ rf you have questions, prease feel free to er>ntact t:he
depa rtment .
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